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From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: The Moment You Have Been Waiting For...Partner Conference Session Registration NOW AVAILABLE!

Dear Credible, 

Start Building Your Completely Customizable Conference Agenda NOW! 

By signing up, you can take advantage of the 8 tracks, 200+ sessions, 60+ speakers, 18 user groups, and over of 165 hours of 
programming this year to create a conference experience completely tailored to your individual goals and interests. To build your 
hree-day conference experience, simply choose the sessions that interest you from among the offerings categorized by learning 
rack. Descriptions are available at a glance for each session. 

Once you've chosen your sessions, you can print your agenda and keep a copy for your records. 

f you have already registered, please follow the steps below to create your Partner Conference Agenda: 

1. Visit the Partner Conference website here.
2. Locate the "Already Registered" link at the top of the page.
3. Click the link and enter your email address and .
4. Click the "Modify" button at the top of the registration section.
5. Check to make sure the information you previously entered is still accurate.
6. Click the "Registration" link next to your name.
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7. Select your sessions using the dropdown lists in the time slots and click "Add to Agenda".
8. Click "Next" when you are done adding sessions to your agenda.
9. Click "Next" to review and submit your changes.
10. Click "Finish" to complete your changes.
11. Select "Print Agenda" and you are done!

f you have not yet registered, take advantage of this great opportunity to enhance your Credible software knowledge and 
maximize your technology investment. Group discounts are available, so don't leave any staff member behind! Gain a higher level of 
understanding on how Credible works, receive clear answers from the Credible team, obtain first-hand insight on new and planned 
software features, and leverage our complimentary Live Help and Domain Wellness Check! 

Register Today! 

Meet Lloyd Sederer, MD, Chief Medical Officer of the New York State Office of Mental Health (OMH), the nation's largest 
state mental health system! 

Dr. Sederer provides leadership for a mental health system which annual serves over 700,000 people and operates 22 hospitals, 90 
clinics, two research institutes, and oversees community services throughout a state of ~ 19 million people. Dr. Sederer is an Adjunct
Professor at the Columbia/Mailman School of Public Health. Previously, Dr. Sederer served as the Executive Deputy Commissioner 
or Mental Hygiene Services in NYC, the City's "chief psychiatrist". He also has been Medical Director and Executive Vice President 

of McLean Hospital in Belmont, MA, a Harvard teaching hospital, and Director of The Division of Clinical Services for the American 
Psychiatric Association. 

Credible is proud to have Dr. Sederer present two sessions at the 2018 Partner Conference! The main focus will be: 

mproving Mental Health: 4 Secrets in Plain Sight 
n this presentation, we will discuss 4 'Secrets' to improving our health and mental health: 1. Behavior serves a purpose; 2. The 

power of attachment; 3. As a rule, less is more; and 4. Chronic stress is the enemy. 

The Addiction Solution: Treating Our Dependence on Opioids and Other Drugs 
The greatest problem with opioid and other psychoactive drugs is that they are immediately effective in relieving physical and psychic
pain, and delivering surcease from the existential miseries and ennui that life can produce. In this session, we will detail effective 
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clinical and policy solutions this country can take. 

Act now to save your seat and be a part of our 11th Annual Partner Conference! 

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore! 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com  |  www.credibleinc.com

This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior consent of 
Credible Behavioral Health, Inc.

Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address into your web browser: 
http://www.cvent.com/d/u3HQI4CF4EiU9D8lVCVcAg/9lw0/P1/1Q? 

If you no longer want to receive emails from Credible Partner Conference please click this link: Opt-Out 




